
 

 
 
 
TO:  Mayor and Council Members 
  Marlene Best, City Manager 
  Shawn Hagerty, City Attorney 
 
FROM: Annette Ortiz, CMC, City Clerk 
 
DATE: October 12, 2022 
 
SUBJ: Updated Council Meeting Materials – October 12, 2022 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
 

(6) Public Hearing on the Housing Element Rezone Program Implementation 
Project to Consider Certifying Program Environmental Impact Report 
AEIS2021-3 and Approving General Plan Amendment GPA2021-2, Town 
Center Specific Plan Amendment TCSPA2021-2, Rezone R2021-2 and 
Zoning Ordinance Amendment ZA2021-2.  (Development Services – 
Planning)   

 
The attached pages reflect changes to the following attachments (revised or added text 
is underlined). 
 
Resolution to certify Final Program EIR 
Resolution to approve General Plan Amendment  
Resolution to approve Specific Plan Amendment 
Ordinance to approve Rezone 
Ordinance to approve Zoning Text Amendment 

 

 



 

Resolution to certify Final Program EIR (Pages 5 & 6): 

 

 



 

 

 

 



Resolution to approve General Plan Amendment (Pages 4, 5, & Exhibit M): 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution to approve Specific Plan Amendment (Page 4): 
 

 
 
 
 



Ordinance to approve Rezone (Page 4, 5, Exhibit M): 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 



Ordinance to approve Rezone (Pages 3 & 4): 
 

 

 



 

END 




